CITY OF NEW BEDFORD

CITY COUNCIL
June 08, 2023

WRITTEN MOTION

Requesting, on behalf of D.F. Pray, General Contractors, that the following streets be
CLOSED: A PORTION OF COMMERCIAL STREET, Starting 161’ from the NORTH most point
and 172’ from the SOUTH most point at the Intersection with SOUTH WATER STREET, to its
terminus, and including portions of the sidewalks immediately adjacent to the three buildings on
their SOUTH AND EAST elevations, FROM MAY 01, 2023 TO JULY 31, 2023, (PLEASE
NOTE: An Extension of Current Street Closing Which Expired on May 01, 2023) for the
purpose of a construction project at 21-35 Commercial Street, 13-19 Commercial and 24 Union
Street.

GRANTED PROVISIONALLY BY THE 2023 CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT LINDA M.
MORAD, ON THURSDAY, MAY 25, 2023, TO BE RATIFIED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON
THURSDAY, JUNE 08, 2023.

<l (] fhan__

A
Derek Baptiste, Councillor Ward 4 Ian Abreu, Councillor at Lal ge

TO: Mayor’s Office, Department of Public Infrastructure, Emergency Management,
Emergency Medical Services, Fire, Police, Traffic and SRTA

FROM: City Council Office
DATE: Thursday, May 25, 2023

SUBJECT: STREET CLOSING AS NOTED ABOVE FOR
MAY 01,2023 TO JULY 31,2023

Granted Provisionally by the City Council President, to be ratified by the City Council on June 08,
2023.

IF YOU HAVE ANY OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS ON THIS MATTER, PLEASE NOTIFY
THE CITY COUNCIL OFFICE AT 508-979-1455.
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